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Attachment A 

The following are responses to inquiries received. 

Question 1: Licenses: The District states that the current qty is 225 Suite Enterprise licenses 

with 75% utilization. Is the OCFO/OCIO certain that it would like to proceed with 

the minimum and maximum quantities? Partners/Resellers will receive quotes as 

two separate options but should be able to quote based on the two qty ranges.  

Response 1:  The solicitation does not state that the quantity is currently 225.  The District 

requires pricing based on a range for licenses needed rather than fixed 

minimum and maximum quantities treated as separate options. The 

minimum quantity just states the minimum amount the District will commit 

to, while the maximum amount is the most the District would be able to 

purchase.  The District requires flexibility to accommodate growth and 

variations in usage and ensure we can adjust our license count as 

organizational needs evolve and get the value for the District.  

Question 2: Does DC OCFO or OCIO have any requirements for data masking or redaction in 

the contents of tickets? 

Response 2:  No 

Question 3: Assist Scope:  

a.  What are some key objectives or success criteria of using Assist Consultants? 

(e.g., optimizing business rules, routing, reporting or preparing our instance 

for integrations with other parts of our tech stack) 

 

Response3(a):The District key objectives for Assist Consultants focus on maximizing 

District value through operational optimization and strategic integration. 

 

b. What timeline(s) is OCFO/OCIO looking to accomplish with these success 

criteria? (e.g., is there any urgency to any milestone?) 

 

Response 3(b): The District is pursuing a phased implementation within the fiscal year, 

prioritizing quality and thoroughness over speed to ensure successful 

optimization and integration outcomes. 

 

c. The qty provided for Assist is enough for 2 Assist part time consultants. 

Would OCFO/OCIO like vendors to quote one for Zendesk Core (Admin) and 

one for Zendesk Core (Technical)? 



 

Response 3©: The District need a range of Zendesk Assist consultants from 1-2 rather than 

prescribing specific role allocations. 

 

d. Or Could OCFO/OCIO  look at adding 1 Assist resource and also Premier 

Support and / or another product like Advanced Data Privacy and Protection 

OR Zendesk Copilot (but understand AI approval may need to come from 

OCTO) 

Response 3(d): No 

 

Question 4: For Zendesk instances with 100+ Agents with mission-critical use to drive 

resolution of tickets, our product partner (Zendesk) will strongly recommend a 

Premier Support offering to prioritize troubleshooting, bugs, and system 

performance tasks. 

Would OCFO/OCIO like vendors to incorporate Premier into proposals for 

consideration? 

Response 4: No 

Question 5: What are some goals DC OCFO is looking to achieve through service 

management excellence? (e.g., boost customer satisfaction, reduce average 

handling time, reduce time to first response or resolution) 

Response 5: The District aims to enhance customer service delivery through improved 

response times, faster ticket resolution, and increased customer satisfaction. 

 

Question 6: Can you please confirm that this request (CFOPD-26-D-022) is related to the May 

2026 DC OCFO Zendesk software license renewal?   

 

Response 6: Yes.   
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